SBVC COLLEGE COUNCIL May 11, 2016 MINUTES PRESIDENT'S CONFERENCE ROOM, ADSS-207

TIME: 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

A= Absent

Gloria Fisher, SBVC President

Jeremiah Gilbert, Academic Senate President, Co-Chair

Dave Bastedo - A
Aaron Beavor - A
Lorrie Burnham
Marco Cota

Paula Ferri-Milligan - A

Rania Hamdy Leticia Hector Rick Hrdlicka Diane Hunter -A Celia Huston Henry Hua, Acting VPI for Haragewen

Kinde

Ricky Shabazz
James Smith
Scott Stark - A
Linda Subero - A
Kay Weiss
(18 members)

Guest(s): Elaine Akers, Susan Bangasser, Raymond Carlos, Sandy Kate, Albert Maniaol, Sheri Lillard, and

Sheryl Sterry.

CALL TO ORDER:

1:10 p.m. President Fisher, called the meeting to order.

APPROVAL OF THE April 27, 2016 MINUTES

President Fisher entertained a **motion to approve** the APRIL 27, 2016 minutes. Rick Hrdlicka moved, Lorrie Burnham second. No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Hrdlicka, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: Cota

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hamdy, Hector, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

PROGRAM REVIEW RANKING – S. STARK

In Scott Stark's absence, Gloria Fisher provided the prepared listing of the Program Review Rankings.

Our Mission: San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide high-quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to prepare students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and certificates, to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to improve quality of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.

UPCOMING/FILLING POSITIONS – G. FISHER

President Fisher entertained a **motion to approve** the Out of Class Memo for Kay Dee Yarbrough's position in the Vice President's office – a temporary adjustment (7/1/16 through 10/1/16) from Secretary II to Administrative Assistant I, Rick Hrdlicka moved, Marco Cota second. The adjustment is **temporary** – temporary assignments cannot extend past six months. Funded by Instruction Office general funds. Discussion as follows:

Henry Hua indicated that the recent hiring of a temporary Project Assistant was unsuccessful in completing the project due to the unexpected resignation of the employee. Henry stressed that the project needs to be completed as soon as possible.

A brief history was provided; two Administrative Assistant I positions resided in the Instruction Office. One position was put on hold (the employee moved to the Foundation Office) and the remaining position was also put on hold to allow for the reclassification of the remaining employee to assume Curriculum including all the administrative tasks of both Administrative Assistant I positions – the position created for that role was Administrative Curriculum Coordinator. Dr. Kinde also requested a Secretary I position – this position was filled, then reclassified to Secretary II to include curriculum, due to the departure of the Administrative Curriculum Coordinator. At that time, the Administrative Assistant I position, previously placed on hold, was revived with the return of the employee from the Foundation Office and the Administrative Curriculum Coordinator position was placed on hold.

No further discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hrdlicka, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hamdy, Hector, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

President Fisher entertained a **motion to approve** the replacement of a Nursing Faculty position due to a faculty resignation. Kay Weiss moved, Henry Hua second. Funded by Nursing general funds.

No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hector, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

President Fisher entertained a **motion to** approve the Student Services Technician II (FKCE) position. Kay Weiss moved, Henry Hua second. Funded by Foster Kinship Care Education and Student Equity Funds.

No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss.

2

Our Mission: San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide high-quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to prepare students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and certificates, to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to improve quality of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hector, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

President Fisher entertained a **motion to approve** the Clerical Assistant I position in Health Services from 10-months to 11-months (19 hours per week). Henry moved, Rick second. Funded by Student Health Services.

No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hector, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

President Fisher entertained a **motion to approve** three growth positions dependent upon the finalized budget funds from the State. Rick Hrdlicka moved, James second. Discussion as follows:

Scott Stark previously indicated there is a short-fall in funds. Due to this, President Fisher suggests waiting for the budget numbers coming in May.

The one-sheet aeronautics narrative did not agree with the data that is presented – due to this information, the Program Review Committee ranked as number 2 in priority - the narrative was then revised to provide an accurate narrative of the program. Based on the corrected information, Aeronautics was placed as conditional by the Program Review Committee. Another CTE program Diesel, shows much higher performance data then Aeronautics.

Based on the off-the-charts success of the Mathematics and Chemistry programs, they do indeed need additional faculty as soon as possible.

The target for full-time position hires is FALL. If not met, a one-semester contract would be put in place with the intention of full-time in SPRING.

A brief discussion transpired with regard to the need for a Distance Education Coordinator and a D.S.P.S. Counselor. Dr. Fisher agreed with the needs but indicated that research of where the funds could come from needs to transpire – student success funds, etc.

No further discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Hector, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and

Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

3

Our Mission: San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide high-quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to prepare students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and certificates, to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to improve quality of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.

Position: Aeronautics (currently on CONDITIONAL status)

Motion to disapprove, Rick Hrdlicka moved, James second. Discussion as follows:

The committee's recommendation for conditional status was based on the full efficacy document, submitted by the department, which included an updated EMP.

No further discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Hector, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and

Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

Position: Chemistry

Motion to Approve, Jerimiah Gilbert moved, Lorrie Burnham second.

No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Hector, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and

Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

Position: Mathematics

Motion to Approve, Lorrie Burnham moved, James Smith second.

No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hamdy, Hrdlicka, Hector, Huston, Hua, Shabazz, Smith, and

Weiss. **NOES:** None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

Position: Automotive/Diesel

Motion to Hold pending CTE Strong Workforce Program funding anticipated from the State of California,

Rania Hamdy moved, Lorrie Burnham second. No discussion and the group voted as follows: **AYES:** Fisher, Burnham, Hamdy, Hua, and Weiss.

NOES: Cota, Hrdlicka, Shabazz, and Smith **ABSTENTIONS:** Gilbert, Hector, and Huston

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Failed

Position: Automotive/Diesel

Motion to Approve (*amended from previous HOLD*) due to the disapproval to move forward with the D.S.P.S. Counselor listed at #7 in the Program Review rankings. Rick Hrdlicka moved, Ricky Shabazz second

No discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Fisher, Gilbert, Cota, Hrdlicka, Huston, Shabazz, and Smith.

NOES: Burnham and Weiss

ABSTENTIONS: Hamdy, Hector, and Hua.

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

Resolution SP16.04 Need for Campus Behavioral Intervention Tam (BIT) and Designation as a Standing Committee – E. Akers and R. Carlos

Elaine Akers and Raymond Carlos presented information on Resolution SP16.04.

President Fisher entertained a **motion to approve** Resolution SP16.04 Need for Campus Behavioral Intervention Tam (BIT) and Designation as a Standing Committee, Rick Hrdlicka moved, Jeremiah Gilbert second. No further discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hector, Hrdlicka, Hua, Huston, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss.

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Fisher, Hamdy, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

Resolution SP16.01 Textbook Affordability and Open Education Resources – J. Gilbert Resolution SP16.02-Funding supplemental instruction for student success and Resolution SP16.03 – Support for a Coordinator of Distance Education – J. Gilbert

Jeremiah Gilbert provided an update that SP16.01 and SP16.02 will be reviewed for approval at the May 18, 2016 Academic Senate Meeting.

The Council entertained a **Motion to Support** the OER Plan, Kay Weiss moved, Rick Hrdlicka second. No further discussion and the group voted as follows:

AYES: Gilbert, Burnham, Cota, Hector, Hrdlicka, Hua, Huston, Shabazz, Smith, and Weiss

NOES: None

ABSTENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Bastedo, Beavor, Ferri-Milligan, Fisher, Hamdy, Hunter, Stark, and Subero.

Motion Carried

ACCREDITATION AND STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES - C. Huston

Celia Huston provided an update as follows: The Academic Senate motioned to continue the data collection every semester. They will spend the Fall semester looking to realign the SLO assessment process to a four-year process so, at the very least, the SLO assessment process coincides with Program Efficacy – exploring with the Accreditation and Program Review Committees. I, Celia, have been trying to reconcile all of the paper documents with online documents – found 21 courses that managed to only be assessed over the last 2½ years, many of them Summer courses. It has not been a practice to assess summer courses - whether to also assess the Summer courses will be explored during Fall as well.

EDUCATIONAL MASTER PLAN - J. SMITH

No Report

STRATEGIC PLANNING- J. SMITH

No Report

Program Review – P. Ferri-Milligan

Kay Weiss provided an update in Paula's absence as follows: The Program Review Committee has completed the Program Efficacy rankings – distribution of the report has been conducted to the divisions involved, with a copy provided to the Academic Senate.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

No Reports

HMC FACILITIES MASTER PLAN WORKSHOP

A District discussion has been conducted that will be going back to this process in the Fall, both looking at the Educational Master Plan and then, based on that discussion, we will be discussing the Facilities Master Plan. The goal is to get a very rough draft of the EMP next week to review during the Summer, with a continued discussion of the process with the College Council transpiring in Fall.

OTHER:

None.

6

Next College Council Meeting: 05-25-16 Meeting Cancelled due to Commencement Academic Year 15-16 (bi-monthly, 2nd & 4th Wednesdays from 1-3:00 PM)

NBW